# THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC.

## Meeting Minutes September 28, 2009

- I.. <u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was brought to order by President, Debbie Henson.
- II. <u>Administrative Business</u>: President Henson read a Thank You note the club received from Brian Grimley for purchasing the AED machine.

President Henson noted that she had attended a Parent Support Group meeting in Mr. Sites' office on September 3, 2009 along with the Band Boosters and the PAC President. They decided to meet monthly to share thoughts as a group as to how to best help the students at FHS. The group discussed spirit items which the band boosters will sell and the band boosters indicated that if we wanted a certain item to be sold to please let them know. We will continue to sell the hats, lanyards and other spirit items we currently are selling. The band boosters will sell the clothing items. The band boosters were asked to consider the possibility of selling concessions if we find that we have a sport we cannot cover.

Terri Shaw has corresponded with Dave Meadows concerning the Sonny Utz scholarship fund which is no longer going to be in the club's name. Terri will remove it from our books.

### III. <u>Secretary's Report:</u>

- A. The minutes of the August 24, 2009 meeting were distributed via email to the booster club members. In addition, a clarification to the minutes was distributed to the booster club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes and the clarification. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.
- B. Corresponding: Nothing new to report.

#### IV. <u>Treasurer's Report:</u>

The budget and financial statement were distributed. The treasurer gave an overview of the financial statement and the budget. Concessions are closer to \$5,000.00 now with the money just received. We are still out about 5 checks for the football program ads. A motion was made and seconded to approve the Treasurer's report. All were in favor, motion passed.

#### V. Committees:

A. Committee Assignments: We are still looking for someone to be in charge of concessions for Lacrosse and Baseball. It was noted that we will offer training to anyone who is willing to be in charge of these two concessions in the spring.

#### B. Committee Reports:

- 1. Membership: Mary Kay stated that we currently have 82 members not including the board of directors and officers.
- 2. Programs: Kim Steves said the program sales are going well and we sold out all but one game. She ordered extra programs for homecoming and the Liberty game. Kim noted that the cheerleaders are doing a great job of selling the programs. There was a discussion as to year round ads and programs for other season sports.

#### 3. Concessions:

- a. Football Sharion Rigney said the JV football sales were slow but the Varsity games have done very well. The grill had to be replaced and Sharion was able to get a new grill from Home Depot for \$249.00 (a \$399.00 grill). Sharion also mentioned that she has many new workers in concessions this year.
- b. Volleyball Mrs. Janoskie said volleyball concessions have been slow; however, Tuesday is the Kettle Run game and Liberty is still upcoming so sales will increase.
- c. Concession Supplies Terri Shaw said the supplies have been ordered and we are ready for the fall concessions to begin.
- 4. Gold Cup: Andrea Gaines said we need volunteers to work the races on October 17<sup>th</sup> and asked the club members to let her know if they are able to work. Anyone willing to help with this fundraiser on October 17, 2009 please contact Andrea.
- 5. Dinner Dance: The dinner/dance/raffle will be held on **April 10, 2010** at the Marshall Ruritan Club. Legends will be contacted about catering again this year. A motion was made to increase the price of the tickets to \$125.00 per couple. Motion was seconded and approved.

## VI. <u>Activities Director's Report</u>:

A. Report: Coach Creasy gave an overview of the fall sports. The varsity football team is currently 1-4 but we are looking forward to some upcoming wins. Coach Creasy also wanted to make the club aware that the football team has been cleaning up Falcon Field after each home game. In addition, the football players are being very supportive of other sports at FHS after their practices end. Field hockey is doing well and they have

recruited some new players. Volleyball opens up District play vs. Kettle Run on Tuesday, September 29, 2009. Cross Country team members went to the Chesapeake Invitational over the weekend and the girls placed 4<sup>th</sup> and the boys placed 3<sup>rd</sup>. The Golf team won the regular season and will play in the District Tournament at Shenandoah Golf Course. They have an automatic bid to Regionals because they won the district regular season. Cheerleading will host an invitational on October 24, 2009 and they would like to have 12 teams participate.

Coach Creasy noted we have two new coaches. The swim coach will be Cathy Zimmer. Coach Zimmer had a meeting with 40 interested swimmers. The wrestling coach is Steve Friend. Coach Friend now teaches English at FHS and has been an assistant wrestling coach for several years.

B. Requests: Coach Creasy did not have any requests at this time.

#### VII. Old Business:

A. Falcon Field Beautification: Allen is working with Greg Livesay and has met with Coach Jones and the Athletic Director from Handley concerning the track issues and updating items for our track. Coach Creasy also noted that a Pre-Construction meeting was held at FHS with 30-40 architects to view the school and make plans concerning additions. Coach Creasy's concerns are with the gym and Falcon Field. There was a discussion as to ADA compliance issues and it was also noted that the lighting on the canopies need to be replaced. Coach Creasy will put in a work order for the lighting.

VIII. <u>New Business:</u> Terri McGuinn noted that she has contacted the coaches and currently has six parent representatives for various sports. There was a discussion as to Ciao Bella Photos and the need for pictures to be taken of all sports.

No further business, the meeting was adjourned. The next meeting will be **Monday**, **October 26**, **2009 at 6:30 p.m. in the library**.